Nase, Kyle

From: Balik, Paul

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 3:39 PM

Cc: Diggans, Brad; Mizerak, Shelby; Nase, Kyle

Subject: CMBG First Announcement: Virtual Conference Date, July 21, 2021
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The CMBG Steering Committee is pleased to host the 28th annual Configuration Management Benchmarking Group
(CMBG) conference on July 21, 2021, from 1 — 5 PM EST. This will be a half-day virtual conference using Microsoft
Teams as the platform.

The CMBG conference is a great way to collaborate with other Configuration Management (CM) practitioners
throughout the nuclear industry. The conference covers timely topics of true relevance to implementation of
successful CM programs. As in the past, the 2021 conference promises to be another informative and interactive
forum that enables knowledge-sharing of best industry practices.

Further details on the 2021 CMBG conference will be included on the CMBG website (http://www.cmbg.org/).

Conference registration is open on the CMBG website as well: https://www.pkmj.com/cmbg/

Feel free to reach out with any questions, comments, or concerns.

Paul Balik
CMIS Product Owner
Digital Technology, Digital Engineering Services

Westinghouse Electric Company

1000 Westinghouse Drive, Suite 128
Cranberry Township, PA, 16066 USA

Phone: +1-412-374-3207

Email: paul.balik@westinghouse.com

Home Page: www.westinghousenuclear.com




